DELAC Meeting Minutes Wednesday, January 22, 2020 5:30PM-7:30PM

Time	Items	Facilitator/Speaker	Notes/Comments
5:30-5:35	Welcome and Introductions	Llova Ayala, President Leana Sanchez, Vice President Velia Mercado, Secretary	• Everyone was welcomed to the meeting.
5:35-5:45	Approval of Minutes	Velia Mercado, Secretary	• 'a teacher at Cal Middle' was needed to amend the 12-11-19 minutes on the part about Leana Sanchez, the teacher who won the election to become DELAC Vice President. Motion to approve the minutes was made. It was seconded and approved.
5:45-6:30	Using Infinite Campus Parent Portal	Rhonda Rode Director, Student and Data Systems	• Rhonda Rode, Director of Student and Data Systems gave a comprehensive look into Infinite Campus through the Parent Portal. In order to access the system, you have to create an account with a username and password at your school site with proof of who you are. She walked everyone through the website where Infinite Campus can be accessed. Once you are logged in, you will be able to see any school wide announcements, information about your own child, his/her courses, teachers, and class assignments. You can look at your child's grades and email the teacher right on the page. You can also check your child's attendance to each class and overall. You can also check to see all your child's state assessments as well as click on a link that will take you to a report that you can then print.
6:30-6:45	2020 School District Bond Measure	Amna Javed, GIS/Facilities Manager, Facilities Support Services	 Amna Javed shared information about Measure H: The Sac City USD classroom, lab and technology improvement measure. The vote is in March and it is a Yes or No vote. If 55% or more should vote 'Yes' then the bond passes. If the bond passes in March, the money received will be used to improve all aspects of what is listed by the Measure, including repairing and upgrading local schools. More details can be obtained at www.scusd.edu/MeasureH or by calling (916)643-8233.
6:45-7:15	Elementary Reading Intervention	Jeannette Schroder, Coordinator, English Language Arts	• Jeannette Schroder gave a little history about the New ELA Curriculum and K-2 Reading Instruction in Sacramento City Unified School District. The Multi Tiered System Of Support (MTSS) were used to help with interventions. The SBAC ELA performance is a state test that can be used to compare how EL students performs in reading versus all students. Another is the common assessments: one of more tests that all teachers of one grade level give to their students to assess their current reading progress and to plan future instruction based on what the students still need to learn. With these common assessments, we can catch them in kindergarten and put them in the right classes to get the support and resources that they need. She showed everyone easy ways to help their own kids with learning about sounds, syllables, and the sort in any language.
7:15-7:30	Meeting Closing	Llova Ayala, President Leana Sanchez, Vice President Velia Mercado, Secretary	 Suggestions were asked in regards to what could be talked about at the next DELAC Meeting. Suggestions are: Strategize ELAC participation and accountability. Sub-committee meeting? Budgeting/SSC. How to make recs to principals. Guidelines. Stakeholder/Parent input on assessments/Programs. Current & Upcoming - Science curriculum upstairs. Board Representation. Invite an area board member to each DELAC to observe which sites are present. Invite principals to participate. The meeting was closed at 7:30 p.m.